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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:06 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Rehanamansha
Subject: Transfer Required of Safety Warden Farhan Arif In Gujranwala 

Dear Sobia, 
I hope that you are doing well. It is with reference of below emails chain, Safety Warden Farhan Arif is been transferred 
to Ghous Filling station, But it is located far from his residence. Recently SW position is vacant and announced At Gift 
Filling station Gujranwala, It is requested kindly Transfer Farhan Arif to here and 2nd shift position of Ghous filling station 
which is initiated recently, please announce it as vacant so new hiring can be made here.  
 
Regard’s 
 
Abrar Hussain  
Supervisor ( Central Punjab) 
0301-6600299 

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: May 30, 2023 02:15 PM 
To: Abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Change of Safety Wardens In Gujranwala  
 
FYI Please. 
 

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:05 PM 
To: 'sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org' 
Subject: FW: Change of Safety Wardens In Gujranwala  
 
Dear Sobia, 
 
Further to below email, you’re requested to remove the site Wazirabad FILLING STATION from HIRS as this site has been 
closed in Shell PK Scope of work. 
 
In addition, kindly transfer the safety warden at GHOUS FILLING STATION at requested shift timings from 4:00 PM – 
12:00AM.  
 
Best Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 4:22 PM 
To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Fahim.Iftikhar@shell.com 
Subject: RE: Change of Safety Wardens In Gujranwala  
 
Please engage for implementation for other sites.  
 
Fahim, we wont be able to manage the change at Ugoki atm.  
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From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 10:57 AM 
To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com> 
Cc: Iftikhar, Fahim SHELLPK-DRA/417 <Fahim.Iftikhar@shell.com> 
Subject: RE: Change of Safety Wardens In Gujranwala  
 

Think Secure. This email is from an external source. 
Dear Ma’am, 
 
Greetings! 
 
Further to discuss with the supervisor, he has obtained the consent of the safety wardens on the requested timings 
(1:00 PM - 9:00 PM), which is convenient for all of them except Ugoki FS Safety Warden, who is working in Gujranwala 
and he has to be returned to his village every Saturday (which is 80 KM away). It will be difficult to find local transport 
after 9:00 PM for him. 
 
Best Regards, 
Rehana Mansha 
 

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 5:09 PM 
To: Fahim.Iftikhar@shell.com; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: Change of Safety Wardens In Gujranwala  
 
Rehana-please share with me how this can be logistically managed? 
 

From: Iftikhar, Fahim SHELLPK-DRA/417 <Fahim.Iftikhar@shell.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 2:20 PM 
To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com> 
Subject: Change of Safety Wardens In Gujranwala  
 
Hi Maria 
 
Considering the practicality, we need to cover Ghous FS, our main site in two shifts, by deploying 2 safety wardens; 8am 
to 4pm and 4pm to 12am.  
And remaining wardens need this change of timing from 1pm to 9pm to cover peak hours. 
 
Ghous (move & utilize warden from wazirabad FS to ghous FS, as Wazirabad is closed) 
 
Change work timings on all below sites (1PM - 9PM) 
 
New Pearl 
Canal view 
Garrison 
Rachna 
Ugoki 
Gift 
Bright star 
Rahwali 
 


